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February 16, 2023
ELECTRONIC DELIVERY

Mr. Elliott Russell

Environmental Protection Specialist
Colorado Department of Natural Resources
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Office of Mined Land Reclamation

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: Permit No. M-1980-244; Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Company; Cresson Project;
Technical Revision 134 — Magnesium Chloride Tanks Relocation

Dear Mr. Russell:

Newmont Corporation’s Cripple Creek and Victor Gold Mining Company (CC&V) hereby provides
Technical Revision (TR) 134 for the relocation of three (3) Magnesium Chloride Tanks.

Background:

This technical revision is submitted for the relocation of the three (3) Magnesium Chloride tanks as
requested by the Colorado Division of Reclamation, Mining, and Safety (DRMS) and to satisfy the
Corrective Actions identified in the December DRMS inspection report dated January 17, 2023.

The Division noted that these tanks could potentially be new to the site. After looking into historical
information, it was found that these tanks had been on site and were originally located at the
scrap/maintenance yard. Reclamation costs for the tanks were included in the 2022 Financial Warranty
update, submitted to Division in November 2022.

The three (3) existing Magnesium Chloride tanks were located at the scrap/maintenance yard in 2020 and
needed to be relocated due to the Globe Hill 3 layback project. In November 2020, the tanks were relocated
to the north end of the existing fuel island. See attached map.

Each tank has a capacity of 12,000 gallons. The tanks dimensions are 12-feet wide by 16-feet tall and are
placed within an earthen containment berm. The road adjacent to the tanks is graded to promote stormwater
controls and the area can be diverted to a large sump on the north side of the fuel island. The tanks are
owned by Envirotech and will be removed from site when no longer in use.

Financial Warranty:

There is no bond increase for this submittal as the reclamation costs for the tanks have already been
accounted for in the 2022 Financial Warranty update. The updates are included in the “Foundations and
Buildings” Section on pages 40-45. The (3) Mag Chloride tanks are item #’s 71, 72 and 73. The bottom
of page 43 contains the footprint and costs. It should be noted that the financial warranty update submitted
in 2022 contained incorrect tank dimensions. This error will not impact the reclamation costs and will be
corrected on all subsequent financial warranty submissions
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Also included is the SDS for the Magnesium Chloride, which is used for dust suppression on site.

The technical revision fee payment in the amount of $1,006 will be made electronically via the DRMS
webpage and confirmation will be submitted to your office via email.

Should you require further information, please do not hesitate to contact Johnna Gonzalez at 719-313-
0447 or Johnna.Gonzalez@Newmont.com or myself at Katie.Blake@Newmont.com.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:
Yoakie Rlake
5A3D013B629844B...
Katie Blake
Sustainability & External Relations Manager
Cripple Creek & Victor Gold Mining Co

Ec: M. Cunningham — DRMS
E. Russell - DRMS
M. Crepeau — Teller County
J. Gonzalez — CC&V
K. Blake - CC&V
N. Townley — CC&V
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